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Section 35, T-21-S, R-36-E
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State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Chevron U.S.A. is planning to recomplete the W. A. Ramsey (NCT-A) # 51 in the Eumont YTS-
TRVRS (Pro Gas) Pool. The well currently is completed in the Eumont (QN/PNRS) Oil Pool. The
location of the proposed recompletion is 1980' FNL and 510' FEL in Section 35, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea
County, New Mexico.

The captioned well is on an existing standard 640-acre Eumont gas spacing and proration unit (GPU)
which comprises all of Section 35, T-21-S, R-36-E according to Administrative Order NSL-990(SD),
dated November 8, 1978. The same order authorized the addition of the W. A. Ramsey (NCT-A) # 13,
located at an unorthodox gas well location of 660' from the North and 1980’ from the East line of
Section 35, T-21-S, R-36-E, to the subject standard GPU. This order was amended several times to
include the simultaneous dedication of W. A. Ramsey (NCT-A) Nos. 3, 10, 12, and 13. We
respectfully request that the production from the W. A. Ramsey (NCT-A) # 51 be simultaneously
dedicated to the subject GPU with the existing wells.

Because the location of the subject well is 510° from the east boundary of the 640-acre GPU, we also
request your approval for an unorthodox well location.



